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September 2, 2023

TOWN & COUNTRY BOARD OF ALDERMEN MEETING

CHANGES TO AN ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE KEEPING MORE GRAND TREES OR
COSTING DEVELOPERS MORE MONEY

e SR T

Here is the first read to change the ordinance concerning Grand Trees:

d. Replacement Requirements: Grand Trees that are removed due to disturbance
that is necessary to permit construction, that are otherwise not dead, diseased,
or a public hazard, shall require the installation of replacement trees equal to
twenty-five (25%) of the total caliper inches of the Grand Trees that are removed.

(1 r-teu—of In_addition to the installation of replacement trees a
contribution to the designated City of Town and Country Tree
Fund shall be made in the amount of thirty dollars ($30.00) per
square inch of twenty-five-percent{(26%) fifty percent (50%) of
the cross-sectional area of the Grand Tree(s) removed up to an
amount not to exceed one-hundred thousand dollars

($100,000). .

(2) Trees to be planted to meet requirements for new landscaping
and bufferyards shall count as replacement trees.




This change came from the Planning and Zoning Commission where it passed on a 5-3
vote with Mayor Rehm, Commission Chair Cima and Dennis Bolazina voting against it.
During this meeting Mayor Rehm stated after hearing more information he would vote
for it. (However, as mayor he doesn’t have a vote unless there is a tie)

. Mayor Rehm

This change would protect Grand Trees from developers by charging money to remove
healthy trees at new development sites. The trees killed in Ward-2 at Rob “Tree Killer”
Rehnquist was brought up.

There was also a public hearing on the change of the bill held at the start of the
meeting. The two speakers, both from the Planning Commission spoke, Granville White
and Fred “Hot Air-Full of Himself...tried not to pay city sales tax on a new car) Meyland-
Smith spoke.

4 ; ! Granville White spoke first. Here are some of his remarks.

My wife and | have been residents of Town & Country for 37 years. We have welcomed the
changes in the City in that time and the amenities that have enhanced our daily lives.

And we have also been blessed in the preservation and tasteful efforts that successive
elected Leaders of the City have made in improving those amenities. Preservation of natural
resources has always been a focus of City and Citizen groups. For example, a Town & Country
Conservation Commission in 1996 identified all Natural Heritage Trees in the city, being trees
over 3 feet in diameter. We hope the current city stewards take actions which support the
continuance of those traditions.

In the City’s 20-year Comprehensive Plan, there are two specific criteria referring to the
current discussion:

1. “Maintain and Improve the natural resources ... of our community” and

2. “Tree canopy has aesthetic, economic, health and wildlife benefits...”
This zoning code amendment is one way to meet these goals. | believe it is up to City, as
stewards, in selecting how to structure this zoning code taking into account:




1. That the determination should support the Comprehensive plan.

2. That we are the only advocates for these trees, many of which have been with us
for generations.

3. | suggest we do not owe our primary allegiance to the self interests of outside
developers.

| do not say self interests of developers in a pejorative sense — that’s their job; this
Amendment gives them an incentive to help in the preservation of the natural resources of
our City in a win-win situation. After all, it is highly likely that these natural resources are a
factor in what attracts them to Town and Country in the first place.

Without a disincentive to destroy, developers may be more inclined to unimaginatively clear-
cut sites leaving them treeless because it’s their least cost. Just look at the vast open spaces
of Town & Country Crossing, Manchester Meadows and various residential sub-divisions.
This amendment will encourage them think how site layouts might be modified to create
attractive additions to the City.

It has been said that the fiscal contribution is a tax. It is not.
It is two things. It is an incentive to developers to include existing grand trees into their
plans. And, if they chose not to, it is a contribution to replace trees that they remove.

It has also been said that a grand tree is another name for an old tree and that there should
not be a penalty to remove and old tree. To which | say “how old?”

In Town & Country we have Grand trees from 50 years old to over 200 years. Yes, a
percentage of them have reached an irreversible decline — and in any development these will
be identified by a qualified Arborist and will not be protected by this code amendment.

But those identified as vibrant have provided pleasure and wild life protection, not for the
few months of a developer’s knowledge, or even years of residents’ knowledge, but for
generations upon generations past.

And, with our wisdom, for generations and generations and to come.

Alarmists will also say that Grand trees belong in parks and open spaces, or that grand trees
do not belong next to houses.

| hope you will agree that in Town & Country we should not clear cut large healthy trees back
from all houses, roads and streets! We generally have one acre lots which, together with our
neighborhoods, are, in fact, enhanced by large canopy trees.

Thank you. | leave you with three closing thoughts:
e Developers will favor their own interests before the best interests of the City.
e The proposed code amendment encourages developers to either incorporate grand
trees into their plans or contribute to the City Tree Fund.
e Once a 100 year-old tree is chain-sawed down, it is gone forever.




Here are trees removed without city approval by developer Rob “Tree Killer”
Rehnquist for subdivisions along Mason Road.

The great wind bag and city tax dodger (former alderman and
appointed by Mayor Rehm to the Planning Commission) Fred Meyland-Smith spoke
next.

Fred bought this SUV, kept it in Town and Country but
registered it to a weekend cabin in lllinois to avoid local sales taxes.



Here are a few of Fred’s remarks:

There are 5 underlying, supporting reasons to approve this Bill -

1. There is a thought that a grand tree is an asset to not just the property
owner....but to the immediate neighborhood as well as the community at
large. This asset requires 40 — 50 years to replace. (cite Missouri
Conservationist magazine)

2. This provision should be viewed simply as a cost of doing business in the
development plan. This is similar to the cost of earth moving/relocation or
stormwater mitigation.

3. Funds derived from the grand tree protection are segregated and held
separately in the City budget and should be used for tree planting, tree
replacement, tree health maintenance in public space — our 3 parks,
municipal buildings, Mason Road — Hwy 40 interchange.

Cite 3 examples where this measure could have applied —
Greystone — Ward 2. 5 trees removed - $60K potential
Stonechase — Ward 4. 38 trees removed - $100K potential
Dubon Lane — Ward 1. 5 trees removed - $42K potential

4. The fee structure is intentionally designed to be reasonable with a cap. This
design element was included by the Planning & Zoning Committee on the
recommendation of the City staff and our City attorney.

5. Keep in mind that this proposal applies only to new residential subdivision
and commercial development. Typically this construction is financial or
profit focused. This proposal tonight causes PAUSE and THOUGHT for
COMMUNITY INTERESTS.

This is not and EXTREMEIST measure. It is a logical, sensible PROTECTIONIST
proposal.



ANOTHER MASON ROAD CRASH August 12, 2023 12 noon Drunk Driver

Mason Road

This one happened at 12:07pm on 08/12/23 involving a VW driven by Antuan Knox, 34,
of Ellisville. Knox admited to officers he was driving too fast. His 2020 VW SUV was
totaled. He was arrested for DWI (at the noon hour). Knox is a former firefighter/EMT
for the St. Louis Fire Department and currently works for a North County fire district.
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This is from the Crash Report:



[ arrived on scene and observed the vehicle overturned on the driver side blocking the north bound lane of Mason Road.

A wheel was imprinted in a tres off the west side of Mason Road, just north of the vehicle.

The driver explained the crash occurred when he was rounding the corner traveling north on Mason Road before Mason Heights Ct. The
driver advised he was rounding the corner of the road too fast, and thought there may have been a deer crossing the road but was not
completely sure.

The driver did not have any apparent injuries, and was assessed by EMS.

The vehicle was towed due to disabling damage.

Here is Knox’s driving record:

09/12/23
09/01/22
04/07/22
02/03/17
06/30/16

DWI Town & Country PD
Disobeyed Stop Sign Ballwin PD

Expired License Plates Ballwin PD
Speeding 20-25 over limit, Expired Lic Plates FTA Warrants Bridgeton PD
Unregistered Veh FTA Warrant St. Louis Co PD

TOWN SQUARE EXPENSES PAID IN AUGUST

August 2023

08/02/23
08/01/23
08/01/23
08/03/23
08/01/23
08/01/23

Town Sq Surv Camera Charter Com (July) $ 124.98
Corvus Cleaning Service Town Square $ 500.00
Ameren UE Town Sq Electrical Service $ 551.62
Town Sq Surv Camera Charter 08-03 to 09/02 $ 124.98
Town Sq Water Service MO American Water $2,454.11
St.L Select Landscaping Town Square $2,596.85

$6,352.54
YTD $44,254.84

TOWN AND COUNTRY OFFICER GOES HOME SICK AND TESTS POSITIVE FOR
COVID: With two officers still out due to injuries from a car crash and a third being
treated for COVID the Town and Country Police cannot really afford overtime for shift
coverage if another officer goes out ill.




So the city paid ServPro $500 to disinfect all 10 police cars, the locker room and squad
room. The bill was $200 for the cars and $300 for the police station.

In 2020 with the outbreak of COVID pandemic most area police departments saw some
officers come down and have to be on medical leave for treatment of COVID. With a
new strain of COVID coming back this is not unexpected again. Don’t be surprised to

see masks back.

JULY 2023 TOWN AND COUNTRY POLICE AND CRIME STATS

Jul-23
2023 TOTALS 2022 TOTALS
MONTHLY | UNFND'D | Y.T.D. | MONTHLY | Y.T.D.
Service Activities 2920 24355 33621 22202
Reports Written 102 844 118 960
Incidents NRN 2818 23511 3244 21242
Traffic Crashes 48 344 34 283
Traffic Citations 198 1633 230 2969
Traffic Warnings 389 3451 448 4328
Summons in Lieu 18 121 25 204
Traffic Stop 520 4241 580 5454
Assisting Another Agency 23 172 24 151
Alarms: 126 527 74 418
Residential 304 56 3
Business T 18 159
Arrests: 24 250 42 415
Felony 5 45 7 &7
Misdemeanor 0 Ll 3 8
Town & Country Ordinance 19 165 22 275
Fugitive Other Department 0 33 10 65
Drug arrests 2 20 8 55
Part One Offenses: 14 116 23 119
Criminal Homicide 0 ] 0 0
Megligent Manslaughter 0 0 0 0
Forcible Rape 0 1 0 0
Robbery 0 0 0 0
Assault (agg/cmn): 4 22 3 24
Aggrevated 1 1 0 2
[ Common 3 21 3 22
Domestic Related 1 8 1 12




Jul-23

2023 TOTALS 2022 TOTALS
MONTHLY | UNFND'D | Y.T.D. | MONTHLY | Y.T.D.
Burglaries: 0 10 4 ]
Residential 0 7 4 8
Business ] 3 4] 0
Larceny-Theft 10 78 16 79
From Motor Vehicle 1 6 4 18
Shoplifting 4 42 2 26
Motor Vehicle Parts & Acc 0 3 1 B
From Building 0 1 0 1
All Other 5 26 9 28
Motar Vehicle Theft 0 ] 0 8
Keys left inside vehicle 0 4 0 B
Arson 0 0 0 0
Part One Offenses Cleared: 5 39 5 47
Assault (agg/cmn): 3 12 4 21
Aggrevated 1 1 ) 2
Commaon 2 11 4 19
Burglaries: 0 3 1 1
Residential 0 3 1 1
Business 0 0 0 0
Larceny-Theft 2 23 0 23
Motor Vehicle Theft 0 1 0 2
Part Two Offenses: 33 1 349 59 529
Driving While Intoxicated 4 35 7 G4
Embezzlement 0 3 0 2
Fraud 1 25 5 16
Assisting Another Agency 0 8 0 g
Traffic Offenses 5 63 g 149
Marcotic/Drug Laws 1 11 10 106
Sex Offenses 0 4] 0 2
Stolen Property Buy/Rec'd/Pos/Tamp 0 2 1 4
Trespassing 0 1 0 0
Property Damage 1 16 1 g
Weapons Violation 0 2 0 4
FTA/FUG Arrests [ 85 14 84
All Others 15 1 g2 13 79




Jul-23

2023 TOTALS 2022 TOTALS
MONTHLY | UNFND'D | Y.T.D. | MONTHLY | Y.T.D.
Part Two Offenses Cleared: 22 239 46 436
Driving While Intoxicated 4 35 7 G4
Embezzlement 0 2 0 1
Fraud 1 5 1 3
Assisting Another Agency 0 0 0 0
Traffic Offenses 4 61 7 144
Marcotic/Drug Laws 1 11 10 104
Sex Offenses 0 5 0 2
Stolen Property Buy/Rec'd/Pos/Tamp 0 2 1 4
Trespassing 0 1 0 0
Property Damage 0 4 2 7
Weapons Violation 0 2 0 3
FTAFUG Arrests 6 95 14 85
All Others § 16 4 18
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CHESTERFIELD POLICE MONTHLY REPORT FOR JULY
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The following report represents the work performed by the
Chesterfield Police Department in July 2023.

( DEPARTMENT WIDE STATISTICS )
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Events Monthly Totals

Calls For Service 6,418
Incident Reports Written 209
Custodial Arrests 86
Summons Issued in Lieu of
Arrest 2/
DWI 9
Traffic Citations 548
Warnings 543
Total Crashes 93
Fatality Crashes 0
Injury Crashes 20
Property Damage Crashes 73

BUREAU OF UNIFORMED PATROL

Calls For Service 2,468 Open Garage Door Notifications 212
Self-Initiated 1,629 | Crime Scene Supplements Entered 37
Open Door Reports 16 Field Interview Reports Entered 18

OF NOTE

The Patrol Division took reports for one (1) stolen vehicle and three
(3) thefts from vehicles. There were three (3) instances of vehicles
failing to yield. Three (3) officers were assigned to the Major Case
Squad for homicide investigations in July.
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ASSAULT ON 18XXX Chesterfield Airport Road- On 7/2/2023 the management of
LAW Comfort Inn advised an officer they wanted a guest removed from
I 20 1@ 0 I W Bl the premises. The guest was described as a female resident of
OFFICER Arizona, age 29. The guest had created a disturbance cursing and
yelling at hotel staff. The guest had collected her belongings and
was walking with the officer to her vehicle when she suddenly began
cursing and yelling at the officer. The subject sat down on the curb,
refusing to leave the premises. Subsequently, the officer informed
the subject she was under arrest for trespassing. As the officer
approached for handcuffing, the subject kicked him and spit on

him. The officer was able to secure the subject, only to be spit on
again as the subject was being placed in the police car. No injuries to
either the officer or the subject. In custody Muni warrants were
obtained for the charges of Trespassing, Assault on Police and
Resisting Arrest. Bond was set at $5,000.

Newsletter updated information, not part of Chesterfield Monthly Report: The
subject arrested was Lexis Flores 29 from Glendale AZ Flores has an arrest record in
several states.

3/3/2023 4:14 AM

10/31/2022 11:28 PM

07/02/23 Trespassing, Assaulting a Police Officer, Resisting Town & Country PD

10/26/22 DWI, Refused Breath Test Ft Smith AR PD

10/31/22 Interfere with Law Officer, Resisting Arrest, Sebastain Co SO AR
Battery, Disorderly Conduct

07/13/20 Fugitive U.S. Marshal Ft Smith AR PD

07/09/20 Making a False Alarm requiring Emg Response Ft Smith AR PD

07/09/20 Bomb Threat on airplane FBI

13



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUR'T
for the
Western District of Arkansas
Fort Smith Division

United States of America )
)
\ ) Case No.  2:20-mj-2008-001
)
)
|.exis Nichole Ilores )
Deferdans

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

1. the Complainant in this case. state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief,

On or about the date of July 9, 2020. in the county of Sebastian, in the Western District of
Arkansas. the Defendant. Lexis Nichole Flores. violated:

Code Section Qffense Description
49 1U.S.C. § 46504 Interference with Flight Crew and Atendants
SUMMARY

5, On July 9, 2020 at approximately 4:27 p.m., Fort Smith, Arkansas Police (FSPD)
were dispatched to the Fort Smith Regional Airport. FSPD Officer Breedlove arrived at the airport
and was approached by Richard Rushing, Director of Operation at the Fort Smith Regional Airport.

6. Director Rushing told Officer Breedlove that a female passenger communicated
that she had a bomb. The ah.‘craﬁ's pilot radioed the airport tower and reported the situation. The

front area of the Fort Smith Regional Airport was cleared of all personnel.

7. FSPD OfTicers and airport personnel evacuated the aircraft and searched for the
suspect. FSPD Officers Breedlove, Adams, and Jones detained a female, who was later identified

as Lexis Nichole Flores. FSPD Officers escorted Flores to the pat down room of the airport.
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8. FSPD Detective Elliott advised Flores of her Miranda Rights, the rights warning
was witnessed by FSPD Officer Marion. Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Special Agent
(SA) Ryan Crump joined Deteclive Marion in the pat down room. Flores told Detective Elliott
and SA Crump that she said she had a bomb so they would let her get off the airplane, but she did
not actually possess a bomb.

9, A Might attendant, identified as P.D., told Detective Marion that Flores, who was
seated in 13A, asked her if it was too late to get off of the planc. P.I). told Flores that it was o
late, as the doors were closed. Flores threw up her hands and said, "l have a bomb." P.D. explained
to Flores that having a bomb would result in her getting arrested, and then asked Flores if she really
had a bomb. Flores said that she did not have a bomb. Flores insisted that P.D. ask the pilot to let
her off of the flight. P.D. said that she could not open the doors. Flores threw her hands up and
said she refused to wear a facemask [this incident occurred during the time of the coronavirus

pandemic]. P.D. walked to the front of the aircraft and notificd the Pilot of the incident. The

Pilot decided to remove Flores from the aircraft. While waiting for law enforcement. Flores came
to the front of the aircraft yelling and demanding to get off of the plane. P.D. asked Flores to have
a seat and calm down, Ilores said "no" and stepped closer 1o P.D. P.D. asked Flores to calm down
while P.D. contacted the Pilot, Flores calmed down. thanked P.D.. and sat down in scat 2A. The
flight crew then evacuated the aireraft and Flores remained on the aireralt, at P.D.'s instruction.
until FSPD arrived and detained her.

10). FSPD Officers interviewed passengers on the aircrafl who were seated near Flores.
hese passengers are identified as P.AL T.P.. ML, T.S. and LM, P.A., T.P.. M.H., T.S.. and
M. all confirmed that Flores communicated she had a bomb o P.D. and walked to the front of

the aircralt to confrom P.D.

15



1. Based on his experience training and the facts detailed in this Aflidavit. Affiant
believes Flores knowingly and intentionally. by intimidation, interfered with the duties of P.D.. an
aircraft attendant, in a manner that lessened the ability o P.D. 1o perform her duties.

12. In light of the above information. Affiant believes there is probable cause o charge
Lexis Nichole Flores with Interference with Flight Crew Members and Attendants in violation of
Title 49, United States Code, Section 463504, /—"7

Fyan

A 4
" .
‘rﬁ%'rmup. Special .-“'Lgtll':t/ij

Federal Bureau of Investization

Subscribed and sworn o befare me this 13th day of July 20210,

{/Waw

Honorable Mark E. Ford
United States Magistrate Judge

LARCENY/ A male Chesterfield resident, age 38, was wanted for two counts of
RESISTING Felony Stealing that had occurred on 2/21/2023 and 2/23/2023
ARREST respectively. The known individual was observed driving by
Chesterfield officers in Chesterfield on 6/20/2023, 7/12/2023 and
7/13/2023. Each time an attempt to stop the subject resulted in a
Failure to Yield. These report numbers are 23-2340 and 23-2960.
The subject was arrested by Maryland Heights PD on 7/15/2023. A
C Squad officer interviewed the subject and conducted an in-custody
warrant application with the St. Louis County Prosecuting Attorney’s
Office. Two counts of Felony Stealing and three counts of Felony
Resisting Arrest by Flight Creating a Substantial Risk of Serious
Physical Injury were issued. Bond was set at $150,000.
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Long Road Crossing — On 7/19/2023 a suspect was observed via
surveillance cameras on the lot of Jim Butler Kia, wearing a mask
and hoodie, attempting to break into vehicles. Officers responded and
engaged in a foot pursuit with the suspect, who was apprehended. He
was in possession of a Glock-style BB gun, screw drivers, and an
iPhone USB charger. Damage was found to two Kia vehicles,
consistent with an attempt to steal. The suspect was a juvenile (15)
from St. Louis City and was processed and conveyed to St. Louis
County Juvenile Intake. There he was screened as sufficient for
detention. His girlfriend, also a juvenile (15), later responded looking
for him. She was taken into custody and released to a parent at the
police station.

LO0V) ENLY O 0) R DAY OBl Black Birch Dr— On 7/19/2023 a female, suspecting her boyfriend
OF A WEAPON was cheating on her, drove to his address on Black Birch to confront
him. She found him intoxicated and they argued outside. She was in
possession of a bag of his items, which also contained a handgun.
She retrieved the gun and fired one shot into the air. After the
argument she threw the bag to her boyfriend and began to leave.
Officers arrived and confiscated the bag with the firearm from the
boyfriend. He was uncooperative. The female, a 24-year-old
Hazelwood resident was located and arrested. Charges are being
reviewed by the Prosecuting Attorney.

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT UNIT

TOP CRASH LOCATIONS TOP TICKET LOCATIONS
MO 340 (Clarkson/Olive) 14 LD 52
Chesterfield Airport Road 44
1-64 12 Justus Post Road 28
Chesterfield Airport Road 8 Baxter Road 19
] ] ] . Chesterfield Parkway 16

Private P rty Accidents (City Wid 25

rivate Property Accidents (City Wide) Entire Clarkson/Olive Corridor 129
Total I-64 (Ramps Included) 13 Total 1-64 151
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< SPECIAL ENFORCEMENT UNIT

The Special Enforcement Unit is responsible for handling all calls for service and providing a high
level of uniformed visibility in all of the City's parks, walking trails and the four primary retail cen-
ters within the City Limits of Chesterfield.

Warrants Issued 5 Arrests 7
Property Recovered | $41,644.89 Felony Charges 4
Park Patrol Hours 67:30 Misdemeanor Charges 3

130 00 L0 )\ " 0 5 104 2 Wl SEU officers investigated a theft that had just occurred from the
Sunglass Hut at Premium Outlet. A vehicle description was
broadcast and subsequently the vehicle was stopped on EB 64 with
five occupants. Investigation determined that four of the five
subjects had been involved in the theft and the sunglasses that were
stolen ($1,500.000) were recovered. Three of the four subjects gave
confessions. Warrants applied for.

STOLEN SEU officers were called to investigate a fraud at Echo Park (a used-
VEHICLE/ car lot) near Premium Outlet. Investigation determined that several
FRAUD subjects had either successfully or attempted to purchase vehicles
using stolen pedigree and credit information. Officers found that
three vehicles had been purchased this way from our location and
that a fourth had been purchased fraudulently from a location in
Hazelwood. Officers arrested one subject who gave pertinent
information that helped to identify numerous subjects that are
actively involved in this incident and several others. As of this
report, all of the stolen vehicles have been recovered and several
subjects are currently wanted. The DHS may get involved as well to
assist with this investigation.
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FELONY SEU officers were called to the NIKE store at Premium Outlet. It
STEALING was reported that three subjects left the store with approximately
$1,000 in merchandise. Four days later, SEU officers were patrolling
the parking lots at the Outlet Mall. They observed a subject walking
in the lot with several items of clothing with the hangars still attached
and no bags to carry the merchandise. Once he saw the officers, he
ran to his vehicle and was able to leave the area despite officers
attempting to stop him. It was determined that this subject was
involved in the thefi four days prior. A foot canvas found that the
subject that had fled, had left an accomplice behind. That subject (a
juvenile) was arrested by SEU. The juveniles’ father assisted in
identifying the subject that had failed to stop for officers. That
subject is currently wanted. Warrants were obtained for the juvenile.

OF NOTE The SROs provided approximately 450 additional hours of Parks
coverage during July. SEU officers as well as SROs assisted with the
annual 4th of July celebration held at CVAC. Two SEU officers
augmented the Major Case Squad on two occasions for homicide
investigations. PO Brewer became certified as a Lock-Up defensive
tactics instructor.

N CLARKSON VALLEY
On June 1, 2017 the department entered into a contractual agreement with the neighboring City of Clarkson

Valley to provide comprehensive police services; 24-hour uniform patrols, traffic enforcement, response to
calls for service, court and meeting security and community engagement programs.

Police Activity Report

Radio Calls 58 Self-Initiated 82
Reports
Crime/Incident Reports 3 Alarms 19
Open Door 0 Open Garage Door Notifications 28
Crash Reports
Injury 0 Non-Injury 0
Traffic Enforcement
Moving 15 Non-Moving 4
Warnings 30 Parking Violations 0
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Arrests

Felony 0 Misdemeanor

Fugitive 0 Summons Issued

Crimes/Incidents Reported

Miscellaneous Incident — Resident on Blue Roan left a smoldering log in the fireplace which filled the
home with smoke and set off the fire alarm.

Stealing — Student had several items taken from his wallet that was on the sidelines during a sporting
practice.

Crisis Intervention — A youth resident on Kehrsbrooke experienced a mental health crisis and was
conveyed to the hospital for evaluation/treatment.

BUREAU OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

The Bureau of Criminal Investigations is responsible for the follow-up investigation of all active
offenses. The Bureau has one detective assigned to all juvenile cases and one detective detached to the
St. Louis County Drug Task Force. The Unit is also responsible for major crime scene management,
electronic forensic examinations, intelligence information management and personnel background
investigations. The Bureau of Criminal Investigations also houses the Crime Suppression Unit which 1s
responsible for the investigation and suppression of varying crime trends.

Active Cases Assigned 22

Follow-Up Phone Call 21

Cases Cleared 12

Arrests 4
Summons Issued 0
Warrants Issued 7

Family Court Referrals 3
Recovered Property $15,030.00
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Major Case Call-Outs 3
Assist Other Unit 18
Department of Family Services Referrals 2
Traffic Contacts 134
Self Initiated 13

1)) ]85 N8 W(eF- W Subject arrested for discharging a firearm inside an apartment after
FIREARM neighbor found the spent round in her dresser.

LARCENY At-large municipal warrant issued for suspect who stole liquor from
a gas station.

LARCENY Subject arrested for stealing lottery tickets while working at a gas
station. Booked and released on summons.

This is from Newsletter 589 on July 15 and not Chesterfield July Monthly report

Airrion McClendon 28

i
07/08/23 Stealing Chesterfield PD
05/17/23 Unlawful Possession of Firearm Bridgeton PD
03/24/22 Stealing $400 fine Chesterfield PD
09/06/20 Moving Vio reduced to Parking Vio $270 fine MO Hwy Patrol

06/27/17 Felony Drug Poss, Weapon Violation 4-years prison  St. Louis City PD

05/09/17 Speeding 46-50 mph over limit, Un reg Veh $266 fine  St. Ann PD
Careless and Impudent Driving $166 fine

05/26/15 Unlawful Use of Weapon Probation revoked 4-yrs prison St. Louis City PD
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DOMESTIC

A
uvenile reported his father slammed his head on the ground

ASSAULT epeatedly causing visible injury. Father arrested and sta;ed injury

as sustained while he was attempting to take away an airsoft gun
he juvenile had used to shoot him. Charges declined on the father.
uvenile to be referred to Family Court.

~

CODE ENFORCEMENT

~ U

N

Total Complaints 65 No Violation 27
Letters Sent 39 Hearings 0
Abated 11 Summons Issued 6

Forwarded to Prosecutor 0 Community Inquiries 111

-

CRIME REPORT

-

"/

0 PO ) 0
ONTH RTOD
| REPORTS 2022 2023 | CHANGE 2022 2023 CHANGE |
MURDER 0 0 N/A 0 0 N/A
MANSLAUGHTER 0 0 N/A 0 1 +
NON-FORCIBLE RAPE 0 0 N/A 4 0
FORCIBLE RAPE 0 0 N/A 2 1
SEXUAL OFFENSE 0 1 + 3 6 +
ROBBERY 0 0 N/A 3 2
ASSAULT 10 11 + 90 73
BURGLARY
RESIDENTIAL 2 0 - 13 15 +
COMMERCIAL 1 1 NA 14 16 +
LARCENY
FELONY 20 13 110 100 -
MISDEMEANOR 54 26 - - 230 156 -
AUTO. THEFT 5 3 N/A 27 30 +
RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLES IN CHF 2 2 N/A 15 16 +
RECOVERED CHF VEHICLES OTHER JURIS 2 3 + 27 2 -
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ARSON 0 1 + 0 1 +
CHECES/FRAUD 33 18 210 127
VANDALISM 14 2 - 48 58 +
DRUG VIOLATIONS 25 3 - 176 33
D.W.1L 9 - 69 34
TOTAL 177 04 999 736
ARREST
ADULT 129 113 - 849 656
JUVENILE 17 3 - 71 35
TRAFFIC
VEH. ACCIDENTS 101 a3 - 672 691 +
MVA FATALITIES 0 0 N/A 1 1 N/A
MVA INJURIES 27 20 - 117 165 +
TRAFFIC CITATIONS 713 548 4,073 3.161
WARNINGS ISSUED 762 543 - 4,038 3,133
PARKING SUMMONS 2 10 + 41 39
RADIO ASSIGNMENTS 7,045 6,418 - 42 885 35,608
ALARMS 03 114 + 621 589
CHESTERFIELD POLICE BLOTTER
TUESDAY AUGUST 22, 2023
Beginning:08/22/2023,
23 3570 1230 Olive Blvd & Hog 1 1 Drugs

Ending:08/22/2023,

Hollow Rd Paraphernalia

1230

Arrested: Timm, Jennifer | W |43 |F

Brief Narrative Description: During a traffic stop, officers located suspected drug paraphernalia.

Jennifer Timm 43

08/22/23
06/14/23
11/20/21

05/18/18
03/15/18
05/22/17
05/08/17
02/28/17
02/22/117
08/09/16

Drug Violation Chesterfield PD
Expired License Plates, No Veh Ins, Drive W/Revoked St. John PD
Unlawful Lic Plates, Driving While Revoked FTA War  St. Louis Co PD

Felony Drug Possession St. Louis co
Drug Violation (Poss of Para) $50 fine Overland PD
Felony Drug Possession Probation St. Louis Co PD
Drug Violation (Poss Para) St. Louis Co

Leaving Scene Acc (crash) $25 fine, Drug Vio $50 fine Overland PD
Drug Violation (Poss Para) $50 fine Overland PD
Drug Violation (Poss Para) St. Louis Co
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04/04/16 Felony Drug Possession St. Louis Co
07/23/15 No Headlights at Night $50 fine, No Valid DL $120 Fine Charlack PD
09/28/93 Speeding 16-20 over limit Fairmont City PD

WEDNESDAY AUGUST 23, 2023
MIDNIGHT SHIFT

23-3576 - Motor Vehicle Crash - Clarkson: A semi-truck crashed while trying to turn
into a shopping center. Southbound Clarkson was closed for about an hour until it could
be cleared.

23-3577 - Open Door - Forum Shopping Center: An Officer discovered an unsecured
door. He observed no signs of criminal activity and notified the business's emergency
contact.

Officers responded to calls for service for trespassing, suspicious vehicles, alarms, and
others. They also conducted proactive traffic enforcement and regular patrols of
neighborhoods and businesses.

DAY WATCH

23-3579 — Warrant Arrest — 64EB / Spirit of St. Louis — During a traffic stop the driver
was found to have a St. Louis County warrant for stealing. He was arrested and booked
at the station.

23-3580 — Warrant Arrest — Olive / Chesterfield Pkwy — Officers responded for a
Flock hit on a vehicle with warrants attached. The vehicle was located and stopped. The
driver was found to have a suspended driver’s license and warrants out of four other
agencies. She was arrested and booked at the station.

Beginning:08/11/2023,
1202 14XXX BIG CHESTERFIELD Fraud Identity

Ending:08/11/2023, TIMBER LN TRAILS Theft
1800

(%)
%]

23 3581

Arrested: N/A| | |
Brief Narrative Description: Unknown subject used victim's information to open a fraudulent AT&T account.

23-3581 - Identity Theft — Big Timber Lane — A resident’s identity was used to
fraudulently open an AT&T account. This was discovered after the debt was forwarded
to a collections agency.
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Beginning:08/23/2023,

23 3583 1310 18XXX WEST COUNTY Larceny under
Ending:08/23/2023, BURKHARDT PL YMCA $750 Person
1310

Arrested: N/A| ||
Brief Narrative Description: Credit cards stolen from locked locker.

23-3583 - Stealing — Burkhardt Place — A credit card was stolen from a locker at the
Chesterfield YMCA. It was later used in Des Peres.

Beginning:08/23/2023,

1209 14XXX CLAYTON Making A
233584 e ding:08/232023,  |RD PARKWAY WEST 13 3 erorist Threat
1224

Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narrative Description: Subject called Boone County dispatch to report that there were bombs placed around a Chesterfield
school.

23-3584 — Bomb Threat — Clayton Rd - Officers responded to Parkway West High and
Middle Schools for a bomb threat. The call originated at the Boone County dispatch
center, but was later determined to be directed at Parkway in Chesterfield. St. Louis
County K-9 units responded to assist with a search. A parent, who had learned of the
threat, responded to the scene with firearms. He was detained by officers, and his
firearms were seized for safekeeping. No bomb was located, and school dismissed on
time.

Calls for service included suspicious vehicles, a harassment, gas leak, vehicle crashes,
parking violation, fire alarms, burglar alarms, accidental injury, a sick case, and traffic
stops.

AFTERNOON WATCH

Beginning:08/23/2023,

1522 20XX COUNTY Fraud Identity
233586 |Ending:08/23/2023 CORK DR VILLAGE GREEN |3 3 | Thett
1534

Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narratwe Description: Unknown subject used victim's information to open a fraudulent AT&T account

23- 3586 Fraud — County Cork Dr: V|ct|m S |dent|ty was used to open a fraudulent
account with AT&T.

Beginning:08/23/2023,

1015 1BXXX

Ending:08/23/2023,
1630

WEST COUNTY
BURKHARDT PL YMCA

Larceny under

23 3587 $750 Person

Arrested: N/A | | |
Brief Narratwe Description: Credit cards stolen from locked locker.

23-3587 — Larceny — Burkhardt Place: Victim’s wallet which included credit cards and
cash was stolen from his locked gym locker at the YMCA. The victims credit card was
later used at West County Mall to purchase jewelry. An attempt to use the card was
conducted at the Apple store but that transaction was declined.
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Beginning:08/23/2023,

23 3580 2012 8 FOUR SEASONS FOUR SEASONS 1 ’ Assault
Ending:08/23/2023, SHPG CTR PLAZA Domestic
2015

Arrested: N/A| | |

Brief Narrative Description: Subjects provided conflicting statements regarding an argument and physical struggle over a purse.
23-3589 — Domestic Assault 4 — Four Seasons shopping center: A boyfriend and
girlfriend got into a verbal argument. They pulled over on the lot of Dierbergs and got
into a minor shoving match. There were no injuries reported and conflicting statements
between both parties. This incident will be forwarded to the Municipal PA for warrant
application.

Officers were dispatched to the upper part of the parking lot of the city pool for a report
of a water main break. Upon arrival officers found water running out of the concrete
base of one of the light poles. The pool supervisor was contacted who turned the power
off to the light pole. The water company was notified.

Officers responded to calls for service to include sick cases, traffic hazards, suspicious
persons, CO detector, alarms, and a vehicle lockout.

Officers also conducted traffic stops and provided routine patrols of businesses,
neighborhoods, and parks.

THURSDAY AUGUST 24, 2023

MIDNIGHT SHIFT
No reports or calls of note.

Officers found one open door while conducting nightly business checks.
Other calls for service included suspicious vehicle, accidental injury, motorist assist and
alarm sounding.

DAY WATCH

23-3595- Leaving the Scene of an Accident — Hwy 141 — A delayed report was made
for a vehicle crash on 141 near Olive. A Creve Coeur police officer witnessed the crash
and obtained the ID of the striking driver. Shortly thereafter the driver fled the scene.
That driver was found to have prior convictions for Leaving the Scene, and has been
entered as wanted.

22-2697 — Prisoner Pickup — A prisoner was transported from St. Louis City and
booked at Chesterfield for his warrant related to stealing.
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Calls for service included sick cases, burglar alarms, vehicle crashes, a welfare check,
suspicious vehicle, vehicle lock-outs, traffic hazards, domestic disturbance, and an
accidental injury.

AFTERNOON WATCH

23-3599 — Miscellaneous — Amstel Ct: Officers responded to Amstel Ct to serve a
mental health warrant. Upon arrival the subject was taken into custody and transported
to Mercy hospital for evaluation.

Failure to Yield/ Stolen vehicle — Clarkson/ Baxter: A traffic officer received a Flock
hit for a stolen vehicle parked in front of Dierbergs. The officer pulled up behind the
vehicle and due to the heavy window tinting thought the vehicle was unoccupied. He
was walking up to the vehicle to place stop sticks under the car when it pulled away
from him. The officer got back in his patrol car and attempted to stop the vehicle. The
vehicle failed to yield eventually entering E/B 1-64. No pursuit was initiated.

Officers responded to calls for service to include sick cases, motor vehicle crashes,
vehicle lockout, strange odor, suspicious vehicle, motorist assist, bank escort, alarms,
traffic hazards and a check the welfare.

Officers also conducted traffic stops and provided routine patrols of businesses,
neighborhoods, and parks.

FRIDAY AUGUST 25, 2023

MIDNIGHT SHIFT

23-3601: The Village Green Apartments had an abandoned 2008 Dodge towed from
their property. The vehicle was entered into the tow file.

Prisoner pick up from St. Charles County.

Officers found one open door while conducting nightly business checks.

DAY WATCH

23-3595 - Leaving the Scene of an Accident (UPDATE) — Yesterday’s EOS noted a
suspect entered as wanted for leaving the scene of a crash. Today the suspect turned

herself in, and was booked for LSMVA, in addition to warrants for St. Louis County and
Cottleville.
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Beginning:07/29/2023,

233608 1200 14XXX CLAYTON ST LOUIS 3 3 Fraud Credit
Ending:08/24/2023, RD RETIREMENT Card
0930

Arrested: N/A | | |

Brief Narrative Description: Unknown subject fraudulently used victim's credit card to make online purchases.

23-3608 — Fraud — Clayton Rd - A resident of Briarcrest Assisted Living reported
suspicious charges on his credit card.

Calls for service included a loiterer, traffic hazard, parking violation, burglar alarms, sick
cases, motorist assist, intoxicated subject, vehicle crashes, a 911 hang-up, and traffic
stops.

AFTERNOON WATCH
Beglnnlng:ﬁ)g/0204/2023, 1XX VILLAS AT Fraud Bank
23 3611 Ending:08/25/2023 CHESTERFIELD CHESTERFIELD 6 4 Account
O 18 " |BLUFFSDR BLUFFS

Arrested: N/A| | |

Brief Narrative Description: Subject posing as a PayPal customer service representative convinced victim to purchase a $500 gift
card to prevent fraud on his account.

23-3611 Fraud: A resident responded to the station to report he was scammed out of
$500 for a fraudulent bitcoin bank account hacking scheme. He was able to stop any
further transactions once he realized he was being scammed. The report will be
forwarded to the detective bureau for further investigation.

Beginning:08/25/2023,
1602 18XXX OUTLET Saint Louis Premium |[CHESTERFIELD

Ending:08/25/2023, BLVD Outlets BLUE VALLEY
1603

Larceny Over
$750
Shoplifting

[&;]
S

23 3612

Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narrative Description: Subjects stole a large amount of children's clothing.

23-3612 Larceny: SEU took a shoplifting report from Polo at the Outlet Mall. A
suspect was identified and SEU will be following up.

23-3613 Motor Vehicle Collision: Two vehicles collided near Kehrs Mill and Blue
Hill.  Minor injuries were reported but the roadway was closed for about 20 minutes
while the vehicles was cleared.

23-3616 Missing/Suicidal Subject: A 39 yo male with alcoholism walked away from
his mother’s residence after saying he was tired of living. An extensive canvass was
conducted but he could not be located. A ping of his cell phone showed him to be in
the area of his residence in the Central West End in St. Louis City. The subject was
still entered as missing and notification was sent to St. Louis City police to look for
him. At the time of this report, St. Louis City has still not located him. The detective
supervisor was notified.
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23-3617 Warrant Arrest: An officer responded to St. Louis County Intake to pick up a
subject who Failed to Appear for a Traffic charge. As the officer was securing the
prisoner, she observed the subject’s wrist to be broken and she had not received
treatment. The subject also reported being light headed. Due to the subject having
multiple warrants out of other jurisdictions and would need a fit for confinement, she
was released with a new court date. The Chesterfield warrant was later cancelled at
the station.

An officer responded to Manchester PD to pick up a subject for Failing to Appear on a
drug paraphernalia and stealing charge. He was arrested, conveyed to the station, and
booked. He will be given a new court date upon release.

An officer responded to University City PD to pick up a subject for Failing to Appear on
Traffic charges. He was arrested, conveyed to the station, and booked. He will be
given a new court date upon release.

The concert at the Amphitheatre was well attended but very hot. No issues were
reported.

SATURDAY AUGUST 26, 2023
MIDNIGHT SHIFT

23-3618 A traffic stop on Olive at River Valley resulted in the arrest of the driver. She
was a POl out of Florissant for forgery.

Prisoner pick up from St. Charles City.
A person with a Chesterfield warrant paid their bond while in custody at Manchester.

DAY WATCH

Beginning:08/26/2023,
1445 Blue Hill Rd & Kehrs
233628 | Ending:08/26/2023,  [Mill Rd 3 3 |PWiAlcohol

1452
Arrested: Giordanella, Scott | W | 57 | M

Brief Narrative Description: Intoxicated driver struck an officer who was directing traffic.

23-3628 - DWI / Assault on LEO - Blue Hill / Kehrs Mill - While directing traffic
around a water main break, an officer’s wrist watch was struck by a passing vehicle’s
side-mirror. The officer pulled the vehicle over and found the driver to be intoxicated. He
was arrested and booked.

Scott Giordanella 57 Chesterfield

08/26/23 DWI, Careless Driving Chesterfield PD
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Calls for service included a fire alarm, wires down, vehicle crashes, a suspicious

vehicle, accidental injury, 911 hang-up, burglar alarms, and traffic stops.

AFTERNOON WATCH

Beginning:08/26/2023,
1400
Ending:08/26/2023,
1500

23 3629

16 XXX BAXTER RD

JCCA

Larceny under
$750 from Auto

Arrested: N/A |||

Brief Narrative Description: $125 in cash stolen from vehicle.

23-3629 - Larceny Report
Victim reported person/s unknown stole money from his wallet, which he had left in his
unlocked car at the Jewish Community Center on Baxter Road. The victim stated only
the money was missing from the wallet and the suspects left the actual wallet behind.
The total amount was $125.00 dollars. No video or witnesses could be located at this

time.

23-3631 - CIT Report

The reporting party requested his son be transported to Mercy Hospital due to him
having a manic episode and making statements of self-harm. The subject was

conveyed voluntarily, and the officers completed a CIT report.

The rain held off for Backstop Palooza and it was well attended with no problems.

Officers also conducted traffic enforcement and responded to calls for, traffic hazards,
auto accidents, lock outs, suspicious vehicles, alarms, and sick cases, along with
making patrols of businesses, neighborhoods, and parks.

SUNDAY AUGUST 27, 2023

MIDNIGHT SHIFT

23-3633 Attempt Suicide: A resident on Willow Lake attempted suicide by
overdose. Not life threatening. EMS conveyed the subject to Mercy.

23-3634: A traffic stop on I-64 at Boone’s Crossing led to the arrest of the driver. He
had a warrant out of St. Charles City.

Prisoners were picked up from Manchester and Hazelwood.

MSHP brought a DWI to the station for a BA. The BA was conducted by a Chesterfield

officer.
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DAY WATCH

23-3637 - Towed Auto - 164/ Chesterfield Airport Rd - A vehicle which had been
abandoned on the shoulder of 164 since 8/25 was towed after attempts to contact the
registered owner with negative results.

23-3639 - Prisoner Pick-up - St Peters PD - Officers responded to St Peters PD for a
subject in custody with an active Chesterfield warrant.

Brief Narrative Description: Four vehicles damaged, one computer and one wallet stolen.

Beginning:08/27/2023, Trespassing
1306 CHESTERFIELD )
23 3641 Ending:08/27/2023, 1XX THF BLVD Walmart COMMONS 6 4 Private
1306 Property

Arrested: Moore, Jenna | W | 36 | F
Kelly, James | W | 45 | M

Brief Narrative Description: Subjects previously trespassed from business were located parked in the business lot.

23-3641 - Trespassing / Warrant Arrest - 100 THF Blvd - SEU Officers investigating
a suspicious vehicle in the parking lot of Walmart were able to determine the occupants
had active warrants from other agencies and had been banned (trespassed) from
Walmart due to prior thefts. The 2 subjects were arrested without incident.

Jenna N. Moore 36 Overland, MO

08/27/23 Trespassing, Fugitive other agencies Chesterfield PD
01/02/23 Stealing FTA Warrant O’Fallon MO PD
11/20/22 Trespassing FTA Warrant O’Fallon MO PD
09/27/22 Stealing FTA Warrant St. Peters PD

08/15/22 Stealing FTA Warrant St. Louis Co PD
07/19/22 Stealing FTA Warrant O’Fallon MO PD

09/22/21 Moving Vio reduced to Defective Equip $189 fine St. Peters PD

06/28/21 Misc Criminal Vio reduced to J-Walking $189 fine St. Charles City PD

05/11/21 Felony Drug Possession Overland PD

06/06/19 Stealing 3-days jail Maplewood PD

07/10/18 Stealing, Give False Info to Police, Trespassing, Maplewood PD
Drug Violation, 3-days jail

James Kelly 45
gl Yl

| e

4
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08/27/23 Trespassing Chesterfield PD

01/02/23 Stealing 10-days jail O’Fallon PD
11/23/22 Stealing 10-days jail $100 fine O’Fallon PD
11/20/22 Trespassing FTA Warrant O’Fallon PD
11/02/22 Stealing, Property Damage FTA Warrant O’Fallon PD
08/15/22 Stealing FTA Warrant St. Louis Co PD
07/02/22 Stealing St. Peters PD
07/19/22 Stealing 10-days jail O’Fallon PD
04/20/22 Stealing, Trespassing Sunset Hills PD
02/07/22 Stealing Sullivan PD
06/28/21 Stealing FTA Warrant St. Charles City PD
06/24/21 Criminal Vio reduced to Littering $301 fine Lake St. Louis PD
10/14/20 Felony Drug Possession SIS Probation MO Game Enforcement
06/16/19 Trespassing $250 fine Maplewood PD
03/07/19 Driving While Revoked FTA Warrant St. Ann PD

12/05/18 2-counts Defective Equip $25 fine and $26 fine St. Ann PD
02/10/15 DWI Probation revoked 20-days jail, Fail to Keep MO Hwy Patrol
Right $153 fine

Officers responded to calls for alarms, sick cases, suspicious persons/ vehicles, and
motorist assists.

AFTERNOON WATCH
Beginning:(1)%20712023, 1XX FOUR FOUR SEASONS Larceny Over
233645 | E 1 ding:08/27/2023, EEQSONS SHPG PLAZA 1 1 ﬂfg From

2000

Arrested: N/A| | |

Brief Narrative Description: Four vehicles damaged, one computer and one wallet stolen.

23-3645 - Larceny Report

Four different vehicles were broken into while they were parked on the Bowlero Bowling
Alley parking lot in the Four Seasons Shopping Center. All four vehicles had a window
broken out as means of gaining access to the vehicle. Various items were stolen from
the vehicles, including two 9mm pistols. ID officers processed all of the vehicles and
conducted a canvas for witnesses or video camera footage. No witnesses were located
but two possible camera's were located and further attempts to obtain those images will
be made after the owners with access to the cameras can be contacted. Original
investigation revealed a dark colored SUV occupied by subjects wearing masks may
have been involved, and other municipalities (Creve Couer, Des Peres, and University
City) may have been hit by the same crew.

Three Chesterfield Officers responded to a call for assistance from the Creve Couer
Police Department to help disburse a large crowd of teenagers that had been fighting
and flourishing weapons in the parking lot of the AMC Theater on Olive Blvd.
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The subjects with weapons were identified and taken into custody by Creve Couer
officers and the Chesterfield officers returned to our venue after the crowds had left the
area. No officers were injured during the event.

Officers also conducted traffic enforcement and responded to calls for, traffic hazards,

auto accidents, suspicious vehicles, wires down, alarms, and sick cases, along with
making patrols of businesses, neighborhoods, and parks.

MONDAY AUGUST 28, 2023

Beginning:08/27/2023,
2223 164 Hwy W & Spirit of

Ending:08/27/2023, Saint Louis Blvd
2225

Arrested: Juvenile | | |

23 3467 5 4 DWI Alcohol

Brief Narrative Description: Driver of vehicle who failed to maintain a lane was found to be intoxicated.

23-3647 DWI: A traffic stop on 1-64 at Spirit of St. Louis resulted in the arrest of the
driver for DWI. The driver is a non-English speaking juvenile. The only passenger was
a non-English speaking adult who is acting as the juvenile’s guardian. The juvenile was
found to possess a fraudulent resident alien card. ICE was contacted and verified the
juvenile’s pedigree and that he was illegal. ICE could not obtain a detainer at this time
and authorized the juvenile’s release. The juvenile was processed for the DWI and will
be referred to Family Court for other non-traffic related offenses. A breath sample
revealed a BAC of .126. The juvenile was released to the guardian as noted

above. The juvenile detective was notified. The CALEA administrator was notified as
several proofs could come out of this call.

23-3646 Missing Person: A resident on Lymington Common became involved in an
argument with her husband when he came home intoxicated. The argument ended
when the husband left the home saying he was going to an AA meeting. The resident
insisted on a report when the husband failed to return home and she was unable to
contact him. Criteria for phone ping was not met as the husband is not considered to be
at risk at this time. Other efforts to locate the husband proved unsuccessful. The
detective supervisor was notified.

DAY WATCH
23-3652 - Towed Auto - Park Forest/ Clarkson Rd - An abandoned auto was towed
from this location after numerous attempts to contact the registered owner met with

negative results

23-3653 - Warrant arrest - Chesterfield Airport Rd/ Chesterfield Commons- A traffic
stop resulted in the driver being arrested for outstanding warrants from another agency.
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Beginning:08/27/2023,

1500 18XXX Property
233655 | ding:08/28/2023 CHESTERFIELD  |Comfort Inn VALLEY VILLAGE |5 4  |Damage to
g: * |AIRPORTRD Business

1150

Arrested: N/A| | |

23-3655 - Destruction of Property - 18375 Chesterfield Airport Rd (Comfort Inn) - A
guest was belligerent towards staff and allegedly broke a window in his room. Officers
contacted the guest who gave a conflicting story of how the window was broken. The
guest was removed from the property at the request of motel staff and the report will be
forwarded to the Chesterfield Prosecuting Attorney for consideration of charges.

Beginning:08/28/2023,
1351 5XX TRADE SPIRIT TRADE
233657 |Eding:08/28/2023,  |CENTER BLVD CENTER 5 4 |Fraud Checks

1423

Arrested: N/A| | |

Brief Narrative Description: Checks stolen, altered, and cashed.

23-3657 - Larceny - Trade Center Blvd - Mail stolen from a mailbox.

No Report - Officers discovered a small dog running loose in the area of Chesterfield
Parkway and Hilltown Village - Fearing the dog may run into traffic, Officers were able to
capture the dog and take it to the station while they tried to find its owner. Soon after,
the owner contacted our department, and the dog was reunited with her family.

No Report - There was a smell of gas at Parkway West High School. Due to the smell,
staff decided to temporarily evacuate the students from the building and the Fire
Department was dispatched. It was discovered a maintenance worker had spilled some
gasoline near one of the building's air ducts. No one was in any danger and the small
spill was cleaned up.

Update to 23-3646 (Missing Person) - The missing person was located in Babler
Park. Chesterfield Detectives pinged the missing person's phone and discovered his
last known location was in the area of Babler Park. St Louis County Officers located the
vehicle parked out there and a ground search was initiated. The subject was
discovered after a lengthy search. He was alive with non-life-threatening injuries and
conveyed to the hospital for evaluation.

AFTERNOON WATCH

Beginning:08/16/2023,
1613 CHESTERFIELD
233659 |Ending:08/16/2023,  |1X THF BLVD Old Navy COMMONS EAST

1656

Larceny Over
$750
Shoplifting

[$))
A~

Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narrative Description: Subject returned unpurchased merchandise in exchange for store gift cards.
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Beginning:08/26/2023, Larceny Over

1549 CHESTERFIELD
233660 £ ding:08/26/2023, X THF BLVD Old Navy COMMONS EAST |® 4 8750
1625 Shoplifting

Arrested: N/A || |

Brief Narrative Description: Subject returned unpurchased merchandise in exchange for store gift cards.

23-3660 - Larceny Report

SEU officers handled a call from the Old Navy store in the valley for two female
suspects who were stealing items and then returning them for gift cards. The total loss
was estimated to be approximately $1,500.00 dollars.

Beginning:08/28/2023, Propert

23 3662 0715 18XX CLARKSON SUNRISE OF 3 5 Danﬁa Zto
Ending:08/28/2023,  |RD CHESTERFIELD hag
1617 Vehicle

Arrested: N/A |||

Brief Narrative Description: Vehicle damaged while parked in assisted living facility lot.

23-3662 - Property Damage Report

Reporting party stated someone damaged her car while she was inside the Sunrise
Assisted Living facility working. Suspects tried to pry the door frame and door lock but
entry was not gained. The maintenance coordinator for the facility stated he would
review the security camera footage and contact us if there was anything of interest.

23-3667 - CIT Report

Officers responded to a report of a female subject who was having a manic breakdown.
Officers were able to calm the subject and she voluntarily went to Mercy hospital for a
mental health evaluation, and the officers completed a CIT report.

Beginning:08/24/2023,

1817 ST LUKES SKILLED Fraud Credit
233668 |E,ding:08/26/2023, | 14XXX OLIVEBLVD NURSING 1 T |card
0000

Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narrative Description: Unknown subject used victim's credit cards to make online purchases.

23-3668 - Fraud Report

Victim reported there were two fraudulent charges totaling approximately $150.00
dollars on her Discover Card. The victim was unsure of how or when the card went
missing, she has since cancelled the card.

Beginning:07/21/2023,

23 3669 1826 19XX MISTFLOWER FOREST 6 4 Fraud Identity
Ending:08/28/2023, GLENCT MEADOWS Theft
1826

Arrested: N/A| | |

Brief Narrative Description: Unknown subject used victims' identity information to attempt to open four different credit card accounts.

23-3669 - Identity Theft
Victim reported their identity was stolen due to a Data Breach and had since been used
to attempt to open four different credit card accounts, those four accounts were denied.
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A fifth account was attempted and was approved by Chime Bank, the victim's notified
Chime and had the account closed. No loss was reported at this time.

Officers also conducted traffic enforcement and responded to calls for, traffic hazards,
auto accidents, suspicious vehicles/persons, VEDP, alarms, and sick cases, along with
making patrols of businesses, neighborhoods, and parks.

TUESDAY AUGUST 29, 2023
MIDNIGHT SHIFT

Beginning:08/28/2023,

2XX
23 3670 2300 CHESTERFIELD

Ending:08/28/2023,
2300 INDUSTRIAL BLVD

CHESTERFIELD
INDUSTRIAL PARK

[$)]
ES

Fraud Mail

Arrested: N/A| | |

Brief Narrative Description: Assisted Patrol tracking device stolen from a mailbox in Chesterfield.

Officer saves a life

23-3672 - North Outer 40: An officer observed a vehicle improperly parked in the
parking lot of a closed business and attempted to contact the driver. The Officer
discovered the driver was alive but unresponsive and having a medical emergency.
The Officer called EMS to the scene. Paramedics responded and conveyed the subject
to St. Luke's and placed on a ventilator. The next of kin was identified and notified. It
was later discovered that the victim had just been released from the hospital after
receiving a heart transplant.

23-3677 - Overdose - Goddard: A coworker discovered an employee had overdosed in
the restroom and called emergency services. Officers and Medics found the subject
conscious and breathing. An investigation discovered the subject had likely used
fentanyl. Paramedics conveyed the subject to the hospital for evaluation. Officers
seized and secured narcotic paraphernalia.

23-3671 - Repossessed Vehicle - Vineyard: A 2016 Ford Truck was repossessed.

23-3674 - Repossessed Vehicle - Wishwood Ct: Image Recovery repossessed a 2022
Ford SUV.

DAY WATCH
23-3680 - Larceny - 14755 N Outer 40 Rd - Subject did not pay for items at the self-

checkout lane on multiple dates within the business complex cafeteria area.
Investigation ongoing
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Officers responded to calls for traffic crashes, alarms, sick cases, suspicious persons/
vehicles, motorist assist, lockouts, and illegally parked vehicles,

AFTERNOON WATCH

23-3686 - Animal Running at Large

Officers responded to a complaint of neighbors constantly letting their dogs run at large
without a leash. The dog owners live on Park Forest Drive and are well known to
Chesterfield Police Officers. This was the third call to the address and the subjects were
warned on both previous events. The officer issued a summons to the dog owner for
Animal at Large, per Chesterfield ORD. # 148. The subjects were also warned again
that any further calls would result in another summons or arrest.

23-3689 - Property Damage

An employee of Delmar Gardens on North Outer 40 reported that his vehicle was
damaged while he was inside working. The victim showed the officers 2 small chips in
the front windshield that the subject stated were not there when he parked it. An area
canvas for withesses or cameras met with negative results.

Officers also conducted traffic enforcement and responded to calls for, traffic hazards,
auto accidents, suspicious persons, VEDP, peace disturbance, alarms, and sick cases,
along with making patrols of businesses, neighborhoods, and parks.

CARTOONS: For readers who still support Trump and complain about all the Trump
cartoons...l have good news this week. Editorial cartoonists across the country moved
Trump into second place.

T KNOW IT'S WRONG, BUT 1 DOES THAT IAKE ME
3| START DRINKING AS S00N 5 A BAD TEACHER?
N THE KIDS ARE IN SCHOOL... P )

e (VA
\ Z R > la

=
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DID BTN KL PRIGOZHING '
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"WHEN A WINDOW'S NOT ENOUGH
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THEN TS
UNANIMOUS
THE PLANE
CRASH WAS
AN ACCIDENT
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Vlad Putin - Your Ticket Agent

WINDOW OR AISLE SEAT?

NOT THAT IT MAKES
ANY DIFFERENCE.

THE OHER"PUSH |
FROM A HIGH-RISE &
BULDING
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DA BOCC GAYG,
LEAVE #he JET,
TAKE the CANNOLL...
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SHEESH, ANOTHER

s &
f THE DEVIL WENT CO-CONSPIRATOR!

DOWN TO GEORGIA...

BIDENS TRUMPS
NUMBERS NUMBERS
APPROVAL

\EP(H 1358099
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IT'S INSULTING
THAT WE HAVE
BEEN CHARGED
LIKE ORGANIZED
CRIMINALS.

NO KIDDING. OUR "ORGANIZATION"
WOULD NEVER HOLD A PRESS
CONFERENCE AT THE FOUR
SEASONS LANDSCAPING CENTER.

\
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\ \ \;; / . £
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I JusT
WANT To
FIND ONE
REALLY
STUPID
JUROR.
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GAEMICS- Dt VICTY VOTES.

P/ ’gg {

‘;FAHMUME&R- T JUST WANT
- Tg FIND TWELVE
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